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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Peggy <nphauto@pacific.net.sg>
Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 10:56 AM
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Subject: ACCD INLVG GBH9764D AND SMP6059D ON 07/05/2022
Attachments: SKMBT_C224e22052710470.pdf

Dear Cecilia 
 
We refer to the above matter and claiming against you as follows: 
 
Cost of repair                                                                                                     $7,490.00 
Rental                                                                                                                         840.00 
                                                                                                                                ------------ 
Total                                                                                                                      $8,330.00 
                                                                                                                                ======= 
 
Attach documents and please let us have your reply soon. 
 
 
REGARDS 
 
PEGGY FOO 
NPH AUTO SERVICE 
TEL: 67840663 
EMAIL: peggy@nphauto.com 
 
 


